
 
 

 

RFP QUESTIONS 
NARA Licensing Seminar 2022 

Thank you for your interest in submitting a session proposal for the 2021 NARA Seminar.  

 

NARA is seeking session proposals for seminar content embodying this year's theme of:  

Looking Ahead – The Future of Regulation.  

 
As a result of the dramatic changes in society and in our regulatory work over the past few years, 

where do you see these changes heading for licensing? How do you envision these changes 

impacting the work we do? What considerations need to be factored into our work as we move 

forward?  

 

What lessons have you learned that are impacting how we will do this work in the future? 

 

NARA is encouraging panels and collaborative presentations as well. 

 

The length of the presentation will be 75 minutes, which includes time for Q&A. 

 

The deadline for submissions is Monday, April 4, 2022. 

Please be prepared to submit the following information to complete the Seminar RFP 

1. Provide your contact information. 

2. Are you a current NARA Member?  

3. Were you invited to submit a session proposal by a NARA member? If yes, who? 

4. Have you presented at NARA’s Licensing Seminar before? 

5. Share a short biography for yourself. Limit 250 words. 

6. What is the title of your session? Limit 10 words. 

7. What is the session description? Limit 200 words. 

8. Which of the following disciplines is addressed by your presentation: 

a. Child Care 

b. Child Welfare 

c. Adult Care 

d. Mental Health 

9. Which of the following does your session proposal highlight: 

a. Collaboration  b.  Best Practice 

c. Innovation   d.  Technology 

e. Relevant Regulator Topic  f.   2022 Seminar Theme 

10. What is your comfort level in presenting to both an in-person and virtual audience 

simultaneously? 

11. Would you be open to serving on a panel with other experts on this topic? 

12. Do you have any co-presenters or panelists?  

a. If so, contact information & short bio are needed for each. 


